
February 2 1 , 2002 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, Fla 32399 

Re: AS Telecommunications, Inc. a/Wa Allstar Telecom 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please be advised that STAR Telecommunications, Inc. (“STAR”), parent company to 
AS Telecommunications Inc. (“Allstar”) filed for chapter 11 protection under the United 
States Bankruptcy Code on March 12, 2001, and is currently liquidating its assets for the 
benefit of its creditors. As part of its liquidation, STAR has determined that it is in its 
best interest to cease the operations of Allstar. To this end, please let this letter serve as 
notice that: 

1) 
2) 

Allstar is no longer conducting business within your state, and 
Allstar considers this letter as notice that Allstar is revoking any and 
all certifications currently on file in your state. 

Thank you for your cooperation and understanding in this matter. If I can answer any 
questions or be of any firther assistance, please contact me at (805) 963-1619, extension 
1 2 0 .  

Very Truly, 
Eric Bohman 
Secretary 
AS Telecommunications, Inc. AUS 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 

MICHAEL A. PALECW 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850)413-6199 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
HAROLD A. MCLEAN 

T1202-01-0-D 
AS Telecommunications, Inc. 
223 East De La Guerra Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93 I O  1-2206 

February 20,2002 

Dear Certificate Holder: 

The Division of the Commission’s Clerk and Administrative Services has forwarded your q o u n t  to our office 
to address the nonpayment of the Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) required by Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, 
and Rule 25-4.016 1, Florida Administrative Code, for the year 200 1, which was due January 30,2002. The RAFs return 
form was mailed to you on December 15,2001, and to date, Commission records reflect that payment has not been 
received. 

According to Florida Law, you are rewired to add interest charges at 12% Der annum, and a 5% penalty for each 
30-day period or fraction thereof, beyond the due date, up to a maximum of 25% in addition to the delinquent amount 
due. In addition, pursuant to Section 364.285, Florida Statutes, the Commission is authorized to impose upon any entity 
subject to its jurisdiction a penalty of not more than $25,000 for each offense, if such entity is found to have refused 
to comply with or to have willfully violated any lawful rule or order ofthe Commission, or any provision of Chapter 364. 

Utilities are charged with knowledge of our iules and statutes. Moreover, it is general Commission practice that 
all utilities that apply for Interexchange Telephone certificate receive a copy of all applicable rules. Further, it \  
accordance with Section 364.335, Florida Statutes, as part of the application process, utilities provide an affidavit 
indicating that they have read and understood the applicable rules. 

If you wish to request another form, please contact Jackie Knight at the number below. The payment should 
be identified with the company code and the company’s name. Failure to provide payment within 15 days of this notice 
will result in the establishment of a docket to address your failure to return the RAFs form and pay RAFs in accordance 
with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0 16 1 ,  Florida Administrative Code. As specified above, pursuant 
to Section 364.285, Florida Statutes, the Commission niay impose a fine or cancel your telecommunications certificate. 
Therefore, it is important that you address this matter now. 

If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid. 

Should you have any questions concerning this letter please contact Jackie Knight at (850) 413-6267 or via 
Intemet e-mail at jkaidit@psc.sta te.fl.us. 

..‘ Sincerely, - 
Harold McLean 
General Counsel 
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